

RAJA SAJAD HUSSAIN

Managing Partner
Principal Consultant, Fire and Life Safety



Raja Sajad has over 21 years of experience out of which more than 17 years are in the field of Fire and Life Safety, primarily in the Middle-East. In his carrier span he has successfully worked on more than 300 projects across the Globe ranging from largest Statue in the world to the largest Vertical Garden (production wise) in the world, High rises & super high-rises, Malls, Aircraft hangers, Airports, Warehouses, Schools, Oil refineries, Hotels & Hotel apartment's, Residential & Commercial buildings and Industrial buildings. He is well-experienced with NFPA standards , IBC, UAE Fire Code, GCC Fire Code, SBC and QCD standards.

As a member of Dubai Civil Defence Fire Code Council, he contributed towards writing and reviewing UAE Fire and Life Safety Code of Practice released in June 2011, September 2018 edition and revised 2020 edition.

He is also the Principal Technical Committee Member of NFPA 101 & NFPA 5000.

Having established a strong technical foundation in his career, Raja Sajad has attained vast knowledge in fire and life safety, passive fire protection, active fire protection systems, life safety analysis and building construction. The scope of his experience includes Technical guidance on fire & life safety aspects to Architects, MEP engineers, Contractors, Regulatory authorities. Liaison with different authorities, preparing fire strategy reports and developing fire strategy drawings.

EDUCATION

- **Bachelor of Engineering (B.E.)**
Bangalore University, Karnataka, India.
- **Post Graduate Diploma in Fire Protection Engineering**
MIT Pune, India.

MEMBERSHIP

- **Principal Technical Committee Member of NFPA 101**
- **Principal Technical Committee Member of NFPA 5000**
- **Member Dubai Civil Defence Fire Code Council**

CAREER

1. **SHE Fire Safety Consultancy**
July 2020 until present time
Managing Partner
Principal Consultant, Fire and Life Safety
2. **Bilfinger Tebodin Middle East, Dubai, UAE.**
January 2017 until 31st May 2020
Manager, Consultancy
3. **Bilfinger Tebodin Middle East, Dubai/Abu Dhabi UAE.**
April 2012 until December 2016
Project Manager / Team Leader Senior Fire and Life Safety Consultant
4. **Ramboll Middle East, Dubai, UAE.**
June 2006 until April 2012
Senior Fire and Life Safety Engineer
5. **House of Expertise TEODOR, Abu Dhabi, UAE.**
February 2004 until May 2006
Consulting Engineer
6. **RS Consultants, India.**
April 2000 until December 2003
Engineer

CONTACT INFORMATION

Raja Sajad Hussain
rajasajad@she-consultants.com
+971 (50) 115 8540

SHE Fire Safety Consultancy
P.O. Box 19482, Dubai
United Arab Emirates